
Office of the Chancellor

February 18, 2021

Good evening Palmetto College Faculty,

Due to the impact of COVID-19, the Office of the Provost distributed the attached message
yesterday extending the course evaluation accommodations through Spring Semester,
2021. After discussion with Senate Chair Dr. Ernest Jenkins, and input from the Palmetto
College Deans and Academic Deans, we are pleased to share that
the accommodations will likewise apply to Palmetto College. The specific details are
included in the attachment.  

If you have further questions, please feel free to contact your Campus Dean, Academic
Dean, Senate Chair Jenkins, Associate Provost Catalano, or me.

Again, thank you for your dedicated service and many outstanding successes during this
unprecedented semester!

Best,

Susan

Dr. Susan Elkins
Chancellor, Palmetto College
University of South Carolina
339 Thornwell Administrative Annex
Columbia, South Carolina  29208
(O) 803.777.7695
(M) 803.807.1216
selkins@sc.edu

This communication (including any attachments) may contain privileged or confidential information of the University of South Carolina and is intended for
a specific individual.  If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this communication, including any attachments without reading or saving
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February 17, 2021 

 
  

Dear UofSC Columbia Faculty, 
 
In the early stages of the COVID-19 pandemic, the Office of the Provost released a 
statement about faculty evaluations for Spring 2020 and processed tenure-clock 
extensions for pre-tenure faculty. In November 2020, the Office of the Provost and the 
University Committee on Tenure and Promotion distributed a joint statement extending 
the course evaluation accommodations and offering general guidance for faculty 
evaluation processes. The Office of the Provost and UCTP wish to provide additional 
information and clarification in response to questions received, for both review 
committees and for faculty.  

• Due to the ongoing challenges posed by the pandemic, the option for faculty to 
voluntarily withhold student course evaluations from any faculty evaluation 
process (annual review, tenure, promotion, post-tenure review, tenure-progress 
review) is now applicable for courses taught during Spring 2020, Summer 2020, 
Fall 2020 and Spring 2021. 
  

• Because course instruction for Summer 2021 and Fall 2021 is expected to return 
to pre-pandemic standards, the option to withhold course evaluations is 
rescinded effective Summer 2021. If the university changes current guidance 
about Summer 2021 and Fall 2021 instructional modalities, this decision can be 
revised. 
  

• For the duration of that same period (Spring 2020 through Spring 2021), units 
may also choose not to provide comparative data in faculty evaluation processes, 
given the difficulties of collecting viable data. Comparative data collection may be 
difficult or impossible for units with a substantial portion of instructors requesting 
evaluation data not be included, as well as for smaller units. Further, course 
modalities and student choice of modality may have shifted mid-semester. 
Finally, the pool of available data for those instructors who did choose to include 
their student course evaluations is unlikely to be representative. Given these 
complexities, units may choose not to provide comparative data for this period. 
  



• Any teaching summary prepared by the unit for a faculty evaluation process 
should reflect teaching modality for courses taught by the faculty member, 
regardless of whether evaluation data and comparative data are available for this 
time period. 
  

• The absence of comparative evaluative data should not be interpreted by 
reviewers as indicating a weakness in a candidate's file. 
  

 

William F. Tate IV 
Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost 
 
F. Wayne Outten 
Chair, University Committee on Tenure and Promotion 

 
 
Due to the large number of emails that are distributed across our campus community, full distribution can 
take several hours which means that receipt times vary. If you are made aware of email messaging that 
you have not yet received, please be patient, as your email message is likely on its way. 
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